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determinations in this notice, including 
the results of consultation, can be found 
in the inventory or related records held 
by ARAS. 

Description 

Human remains representing, at 
minimum, three individuals were 
removed from Searcy County, AR. These 
human remains were recovered by the 
Searcy County Sheriff’s Office from a 
private residence and delivered to 
ARAS by the Buffalo National River 
Park Archeologist per the wishes of The 
Osage Nation. No associated funerary 
objects are present. 

Cultural Affiliation 

The human remains and associated 
funerary objects in this notice are 
connected to one or more identifiable 
earlier groups, tribes, peoples, or 
cultures. There is a relationship of 
shared group identity between the 
identifiable earlier groups, tribes, 
peoples, or cultures and one or more 
Indian Tribes or Native Hawaiian 
organizations. The following types of 
information were used to reasonably 
trace the relationship: anthropological, 
archeological, geographical, and 
historical. 

Determinations 

Pursuant to NAGPRA and its 
implementing regulations, and after 
consultation with the appropriate 
Indian Tribes and Native Hawaiian 
organizations, ARAS has determined 
that: 

• The human remains described in 
this notice represent the physical 
remains of three individuals of Native 
American ancestry. 

• There is a relationship of shared 
group identity that can be reasonably 
traced between the human remains and 
associated funerary objects described in 
this notice and The Osage Nation. 

Requests for Repatriation 

Written requests for repatriation of the 
human remains in this notice must be 
sent to the Responsible Official 
identified in ADDRESSES. Requests for 
repatriation may be submitted by: 

1. Any one or more of the Indian 
Tribes or Native Hawaiian organizations 
identified in this notice. 

2. Any lineal descendant, Indian 
Tribe, or Native Hawaiian organization 
not identified in this notice who shows, 
by a preponderance of the evidence, that 
the requestor is a lineal descendant or 
a culturally affiliated Indian Tribe or 
Native Hawaiian organization. 

Repatriation of the human remains in 
this notice to a requestor may occur on 
or after September 18, 2023. If 

competing requests for repatriation are 
received, ARAS must determine the 
most appropriate requestor prior to 
repatriation. Requests for joint 
repatriation of the human remains are 
considered a single request and not 
competing requests. ARAS is 
responsible for sending a copy of this 
notice to the Indian Tribe identified in 
this notice. 

Authority: Native American Graves 
Protection and Repatriation Act, 25 
U.S.C. 3003, and the implementing 
regulations, 43 CFR 10.9, 10.10, and 
10.14. 

Dated: August 9, 2023. 
Melanie O’Brien, 
Manager, National NAGPRA Program. 
[FR Doc. 2023–17792 Filed 8–17–23; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–52–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[USITC SE–23–039] 

Sunshine Act Meetings 

Agency Holding the Meeting: United 
States International Trade Commission. 

TIME AND DATE: August 25, 2023 at 11:00 
a.m. 

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: 
(202) 205–2000. 

STATUS: Open to the public. 

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:  
1. Agendas for future meetings: none. 
2. Minutes. 
3. Ratification List. 
4. Commission vote on Inv. Nos. 701– 

TA–692 and 731–TA–1628 
(Preliminary)(Pea Protein from 
China). The Commission currently 
is scheduled to complete and file its 
determinations on August 28, 2023; 
views of the Commission currently 
are scheduled to be completed and 
filed on September 5, 2023. 

5. Outstanding action jackets: none. 
CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION: 
Sharon Bellamy, Acting Supervisory 
Hearings and Information Officer, 202– 
205–2000. 

The Commission is holding the 
meeting under the Government in the 
Sunshine Act, 5 U.S.C. 552(b). In 
accordance with Commission policy, 
subject matter listed above, not disposed 
of at the scheduled meeting, may be 
carried over to the agenda of the 
following meeting. 

By order of the Commission: 

Issued: August 16, 2023. 
Sharon Bellamy, 
Acting Supervisory Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2023–17948 Filed 8–16–23; 4:15 pm] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1371] 

Certain LED Lighting Devices, LED 
Power Supplies, Components Thereof, 
and Products Containing Same; 
Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on July 
14, 2023, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of 
Signify North America Corporation of 
Bridgewater, New Jersey and Signify 
Holding B.V. of the Netherlands. 
Supplements were filed on July 31, 
2023, and August 4, 2023. The 
complaint, as supplemented, alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain LED lighting devices, LED power 
supplies, components thereof, and 
products containing same by reason of 
the infringement of certain claims of 
U.S. Patent No. 8,063,577 (‘‘the ’577 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 9,119,268 (‘‘the 
’268 patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 
8,070,328 (‘‘the ’328 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. The complainant requests that 
the Commission institute an 
investigation and, after the 
investigation, issue a limited exclusion 
order and a cease and desist order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
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1 Registrant’s registered address is 7603 Georgia 
Avenue NW, Suite 100, Washington, DC 20012. 
Id. 2. 

2 Based on the Government’s submissions in its 
RFAA dated May 30, 2023, the Agency finds that 
service of the OSC/ISO on Registrant was adequate. 
The April 11, 2023 Receipt for Cash or Other Items 
appears to be signed by Registrant and asserts that 
a DEA Special Agent personally served Registrant 
with the OSC/ISO. RFAAX 2. 

3 The eleven individuals had no associated public 
records, indicating that they were fictitious. Id. 

by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia M. Proctor, the Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2023). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
August 14, 2023, Ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–4, 6, and 7 of the ’577 patent; claim 
1 of the ’268 patent; and claims 1, 4–7, 
9, 10, 14, and 15 of the ’328 patent; and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘LED fixtures, 
luminaires, downlights, bulbs, lamps, 
LED drivers, LED power supplies and 
components thereof’’. 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Signify North America Corporation, 400 

Crossing Boulevard, Suite 600, 
Bridgewater, NJ 08807. 

Signify Holding B.V., High Tech 
Campus 48, 5656 AE Eindhoven, The 
Netherlands. 
(b) The respondent is the following 

entity alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is the party upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Current Lighting Solutions, LLC, 25825 

Science Park, Beachwood, OH 44122. 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondent in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainants of 
the complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of the respondent to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: August 15, 2023. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2023–17821 Filed 8–17–23; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Ndubuisi J. Okafor, M.D.; Decision and 
Order 

On April, 10, 2023, the Drug 
Enforcement Administration (DEA or 
Government) issued an Order to Show 
Cause and Immediate Suspension of 
Registration (OSC/ISO) to Ndubuisi J. 
Okafor, M.D. (Registrant) of Washington, 
DC. Request for Final Agency Action 
(RFAA), Exhibit (RFAAX) 1, at 1.1 The 
OSC/ISO informed Registrant of the 
immediate suspension of his DEA 

Certificate of Registration No. 
FO4353188 (registration) pursuant to 21 
U.S.C. 824(d), alleging that Registrant’s 
continued registration constitutes ‘‘ ‘an 
imminent danger to the public health or 
safety.’ ’’ Id. at 1. The OSC/ISO also 
proposed the revocation of Registrant’s 
registration, alleging that Registrant’s 
continued registration is inconsistent 
with the public interest. Id. (citing 21 
U.S.C. 824(a)(4), 823(g)(1)). 

The OSC/ISO notified Registrant of 
his right to file a written request for a 
hearing, and that if he failed to file such 
a request he would be deemed to be in 
default. Id. at 4 (citing 21 CFR 1301.43). 
Here, Registrant did not request a 
hearing. RFAA, at 1.2 ‘‘A default, unless 
excused, shall be deemed to constitute 
a waiver of the [registrant’s] right to a 
hearing and an admission of the factual 
allegations of the [OSC/ISO].’’ 21 CFR 
1301.43(e); see also RFAAX 1, at 4. 

Further, ‘‘[i]n the event that a 
registrant . . . is deemed to be in 
default . . . DEA may then file a request 
for final agency action with the 
Administrator, along with a record to 
support its request. In such 
circumstances, the Administrator may 
enter a default final order pursuant to 
[21 CFR] § 1316.67.’’ 21 CFR 
1301.43(f)(1). Here, the Government has 
requested final agency action based on 
Registrant’s default pursuant to 21 CFR 
1301.43(c), (f) because Registrant has 
not timely requested a hearing nor filed 
an Answer to the April 10, 2023, OSC/ 
ISO. See also id. § 1316.67. 

I. Findings of Fact 

The Agency finds that, in light of 
Registrant’s default, the factual 
allegations in the OSC/ISO are admitted. 
Accordingly, between November 15, 
2022, and February 1, 2023, Registrant 
unlawfully issued at least eleven 
prescriptions for promethazine with 
codeine 6.25–10mg/5ml (a schedule V 
opioid) to eleven fictitious individuals. 
RFAAX 1, at 3.3 Registrant sent all 
eleven prescriptions to be filled by out- 
of-state pharmacies. Id. Pursuant to 
Registrant’s default, Registrant admits 
that this conduct reflects negative 
experience in prescribing controlled 
substances and was in violation of 
federal and state laws. RFAAX 1, at 2– 
3. Registrant further admits that his 
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